Request For Information

STRAWBERRY FIELDS SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT - PHASE 1
for
Town of Lisbon, Connecticut

ISSUED: August 21, 2017
The following is a list of questions received August 21, 2017 the responses are in italics:

1. Does the town have a disposal area available for the excavated materials?
No.

2. Will all of the proposed concrete sidewalks be placed on top of the existing gravel base
once the bituminous material is removed? Will this treatment also apply to the
replacement of the driveway aprons?

Gravel base is to be included in the price per Section 4.06 and Section 4.08 of the
Technical Specifications.

3. Will flaggers be required? If so, please consider adding a pay item for such in order to
maintain a competitive bid environment.

The Town is not requiring flaggers for traffic control however flaggers may be needed to
protect your vehicles and equipment which will not be a pay item.

4. We could not find any specific mention of the “Painted Pavement Markings” on the
plans. Does the bid item refer to the painted crosswalks? If so, please indicate if all the
painted crosswalks shown on the plan sheets are to be painted.

The crosswalks called out in the plan set are to be painted.

5. Please provide a list of the pre-bid attendees and any minutes of the meeting.

A “Notice to Bidders” is available for download firom the Town’s web site which
contains a list of pre-bid attendees.

6. Please provide project specific prevailing wages.

The wage rates included in the Project Manual are the rates to be utilized for the project.

7. When is the anticipated start date?

A mid-September start is anticipated for the project. Start date shall be within 10 days of
the Agreement signing.

END OF REQUEST OF INFORMATION
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